© © STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2013GS1004660
KEVIN L. MIDDLETON A/W: 2013A1010202099
AKA: Kevin Laval Middleton. Kevin Middleton Date of Offense: 04/19/2013
Race: Black Sex: @ Age: 8B S.C. Code §: 44-53-0370(b)(1)
DOB: o ss#: S -al CDR Code #: 0183
Address: SN Dundrum Street
~ City, State, Zip: N Charleston. SC Sl SENTENCE SH
DL# SEEm. SID# SR RECEFVED
*CDL Yes [0-No [J CMV Yes [ No [0 Hazmat Yes {1 No [J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was @\CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS M AY '] 3 2015

TO: Dist/PWID I-II Nare/Heroin 1st
In violation of § 44-53-03;_70(b)(1[ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0183

SC Cour} of Appeals

O N‘ON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor 1¥ or Lewd Act)
The charge is: = As indicted, 0J Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. (def.’s initials)
The.plea is: O Wwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Re ndation by the State.
ATTEST: . :
: L T 01454 g N0~
Edward R. Corvey, T1I; Assist4at-Seticiior SC Bar#  Defendant At rnMcfendun;I/ SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Défendant is committed to the ){~State Department of Corrections County Detention Cénter,

for a determinate'term of ¢ €2 days/months(years pr U under the Youthful Offengér Act not to exceed ~——— years
and/or to pay a fine of §_— ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of §_____——— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.
“ONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: b‘-)/ /?0/3 &S /o 5/455’ 2 f/éé/
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant tdS.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
epartment of Corrections. ‘
'O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic,Yiolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

) _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § - plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . : Obtain GED O
0] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

v C May serve W/E beginning
Recipient:, _ ST Substance Abuse Counseling O — N
"ﬁFiné: R e ' Random Drug/Alcohol Testing I )—ﬁ C
§14-1-206-(Assessmients 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly;. %
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s ]06.00 pmts. of $ Beginning R &
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund ~ _ ~ ‘?‘ y
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ <0 QIO
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: L ﬁ &)
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ z e o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s_d300 A %“5‘ N
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ‘56 00 - ta X
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s NN
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, =
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) B $ S:M §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) ) $

TOTAL

o7

5 ﬁ*@ during probation.
. 83.40
: 4 ’/ g Presiding Judge: I
Clerk of Court/DeputysClerk: - ,}/ Judge Code: 7S ('0 o
Court Reporter: iR /7 Sentence Date: /;A '

SCCA/217 (03/2011) )




- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

'STATE VS L INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS1004661

SR KEVIN L MIDDLETON A/W: 2013A1010202101

AKA Kevm Laval Mlddleton Kevin Mlddleton Date of Offense: 04/19/2013

Race: Black™ "o~ - : Sex: KB Age: BB S.C. Code §: 44-53-0370(b)(1)

DOB: @__‘ " SS#:" i CDR Code #: 0183 -

Addresst ‘Gl Dundnin Street ) . )

City, State, Zip: N Charleston SC txa SENTENCE SHERE

DL# m L SID# S CEEVED
*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes [0 No O Hazmat Yes [J No [ M AY

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was KCONVICTED OF or O PLEADS [ 3 Z 0 15

TO:" Possession Cocaine 1st _

In violation ofs -53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code ofLaws, bearing CDR Code # 3011 S0 Court of Ap eals
El NON VIOLENT D VIOLENT O SERIOUS 1 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The'chargeis: [ '»As.mdlcted, —W'\Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, epommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

%% 101454

[zdward R. Corvey, I, Asﬁmt_ant/éolicilor SC Bar # Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Jd~State Department of Corrections
for a determinate term of - days/months{ or {J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

- and/or to pay.a ﬁne of $ .= provided that upon the service of _— days/months/years and or payment

cof§ T ; plus.costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
' months/years and»subject to, South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon which

'El_ CONSE.A UTIVE to sentence on:._ (J/ /?ﬂ/-j é‘S /0 /Jé& J— 525 7

<k _ e glven credlt for tlme served pursuant to £C. Code §24 13-40 to be calcilated and apphed by the State
¢ epartment of Correctlons
El The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Chll(l Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7—25 135

Punsuant to 18U.S. C Sectlon 922 lt is unlawful for a person conwcted ofa v10latlon of Section 16-25-20 or 16—25—65 (Crlmmal
Domestlc Vlolence) to shlp, transport possess, or receive a.firearm or ammunition.

. "SPECIAL CON DITIONS:
El RESTITUTION . El Del‘erljed S EI Def Walves Hearing O Ordered PTUP __ _
Total $ : plus 20% fee . :$ . i days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment ’l‘crms . a Obtain GED O
] SS:el by SCDPI’I’S ) Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. /
May serve W/L: beginning < .
Recipient: __- - Substance Abuse Counseling I >.ﬁ
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O3 % s
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/ monlhly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10Q¢00 pmts. of § Beginning
_ §14-1:211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 5 5 Paid to Public Defender Fund N
. §56:5:2995 (DULAssessment) $12 $ . RN
J1 Breath '$25 $ - Other:_ 7 IS
1 $500 S v s
14:1-212.(Law Enforce: Funding) $25 5.29.00 o
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 550,00 L
§5_0-2l M4 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§56£532942(Jl ('Velxiclel Assessment) $40/ea $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provigo _90:5'(SOCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 'iﬂ@ §47.12 requires $500 beypaid to Clerk
3% to ‘County: (if paid in installments) $ s PRV during probation.
TOTAL $ 2 3540

Clerk of Court/Depujy Clerk:
- Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

Presiding Judge:
j/ Judge Code: Ay. i //
7/ Sentence Date: ;7/6_ /S S &
74 7




. STATE:OF ,S(-‘)UTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

r to pay a fine of $58,80€ ; provided that upon the service of

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS1004639

i KEVIN L MIDDLETON A/W. 2013A1010202097
AKA: Kevin Laval Middleton, Kevin Middleton Date of Offense: 04/19/2013
Race: ‘Black ' Sex: ® Age: W S.C. Code §: 44-53-0375(C)(2)(a)
DOB: Sy  SS#: SN av-usm CDR Code #: 0392

Address: S Dundrum Street

City, State, Zip: N Charleston. SC JEm SENTENCE SHRE@EIVED

DL# — SID# S
*CDL Yes [0 No OO CMV Yes (0 No [ Hazmat Yes T No O

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was M CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS MAY 1 3 20 15
TO: Traff Meth/Crack 28¢g but <100g 1st

In violation of § 44-53-0375(C)(2)(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392 SC COUI't Of Appeais

[0 NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Qﬁz\s indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
/7— _..._,C
7’“ 101454

Edward R. Corvey, lll Assnst&nt—Sehc/or SC Bar # Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Deféndant is committed to the /:1 State Department of Corrections /11 County DetentionfCenter,
for a-determinate term of __days/monthy or U under the Youthful Offénder Act not to exceed years
days/months/years and or payment
of $50,000 ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspendedﬁflth probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon which
are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: U/ /S &S O YEEO F FEE

The. Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 'S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Départment of Correctlons
[ The Defendant is to be placed on.Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. )

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal -
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J-RESTITUTION: O Deferred 3 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or lob Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: . 5‘3. 000 $ 0.6 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J ;E
§14-}l-206 (Assessments-107.5%) 3 S ), 00 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ﬁ'ao pmis. of § Beginning e

§14-1:211 (A)(2}(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund DO 4

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ __ o BEER

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 . $ﬂ Other: o "
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ' I~

§1_4-1-2_1_2_A(inw Enforce. Funding) $25 $ _2_100 \ i 1

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s oA

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ l/f

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea Y O  Appointed PD or appointed other caunsel, 7

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ SO0 5,00 $47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ b . during probation.

TOTAL s lé@jqia.‘to

‘ %o%l/ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: A Judge Code:  A/S & s
Coutt Reporter:  Hmends Halleaden / / Sentence Date: Y//.S//S
A4

SCCA/217 (03120713 ‘ 4




